

From: [Shawn Marcum](#)
To: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
Cc: [Margo Deckard](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Shannon - Termination of Transmissions (0162-EX-CM-2021)
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 5:56:50 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Hello Ben,

Lynk is no longer transmitting with the experimental satellite Shannon authorized under:
0162-EX-CM-2021
0274-EX-CN-2021 (Globalstar Companion License)

Please let us know if there is anything else we need to do to provide notice for termination of transmissions.

Best regards,

Shawn Marcum
Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
Lynk Global, Inc.
smarcum@lynk.world | +1-606-571-8877

